
MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD MEETING
CITY OF NEW PORT RICHEY

NEW PORT RICHEY CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
5919 MAIN STREET, NEW PORT RICHEY, FLORIDA

September 15, 2020
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

ORDER OF
BUSINESS

1 Call to Order - Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rob Marlowe at 8:23 p.m. Those in attendance were,
Director Jeff Starkey, Director Chopper Davis, Director Altman and Director Murphy. 

Also in attendance were Executive Director Debbie Manns, City Attorney Timothy Driscoll, City
Clerk Judy Meyers, Assistant City Manager Rodd Hale, Police Chief Kim Bogart, Finance Director
Crystal Feast, Fire Chief Chris Fitch, Economic Development Director Charles Rudd, Public Works
Director Robert Rivera, Library Director Andi Figart, Parks and Recreation Director Elaine Smith,
Technology Solutions Director Bryan Weed and Human Resources Manager Bernie Wharran.

2 Approval of August 11, 2020 and August 19, 2020 Meeting Minutes - Page 2

Motion was made to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion made by Matt Murphy and seconded by Chopper Davis.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes:
Altman, Davis, Marlowe, Murphy, Starkey   

3 Memorandum of Understanding with New Port Richey Main Street, Inc. - Page 8

Executive Director Manns introduced the item to the Board.  She stated that the purpose of this
agenda item was to approve the renewal of the Memorandum of Understanding with NPRMS. The
proposed agreement affirms the importance of a four point program approach and sets forth the
performance requirements for both parties. In addition, the attached Memorandum of Understanding
reflects the increase in funding from $15,000 to $25,000. Upon opening the floor to public comment,
no one came forward therefore Chairman Marlowe returned the floor to the Board.  Motion was made
to approve the item as presented.  
Motion made by Chopper Davis and seconded by Matt Murphy.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes:
Altman, Davis, Marlowe, Murphy, Starkey   

4 Main Street Landing Agreement Addendum No. 3 - Page 16

Executive Director Manns introduced the item to the Board. She stated that the purpose of this agenda



item was to approve the Main Street Landings Addendum No. 3. She stated the incentive payment was
due back in Septembers. The McGurns agreed to split the payment of $737,500 over two years. Upon
opening the floor to public comment, Bill Phillips 5500 Riva Del Place, Apt. 339, NPR came
forward and stated this is a project that keeps on giving. He has questions about the agreement and if
the money travels if the property is sold. This delays other projects down the pipe. He would have
liked to see another agenda item on this. He would like to get this project and debt closed out. He
understands there are unknowns. Dan Hollenbeck 5614 Red Snapper Court, NPR came forward and
stated that the continuing costs are amazing to him. He stated he hope the CRA are more mindful of
items in the future. With no one else coming forward Chairman Marlowe returned the floor to the
Board.  Director Altman stated he would abstain from voting as he is employed by Main Street
Landing. He stated the funds come in the masses in November/December. He stated he assumes there
is an early payment opportunity. Motion was made to approve the item as presented.  
Motion made by Chopper Davis and seconded by Matt Murphy.  The Motion Passed.  4-0.  Ayes:
Davis, Marlowe, Murphy, Starkey  Abstain: Altman 

5 Adjournment

Communications:
Director Altman stated that there are 15 units that are behind the fence. He stated there is a
maintenance agreement that the overall management of the units is required to take care of items
located within the brick. It looks good for people driving in that there is activity out there. He has
mentioned about making the section a wet zone. He stated the owner should put something out there
instead of each individual owner. He is suggesting the owners put an outdoor usage agreement in place.
Director Davis asked if they would be classified as a sidewalk café and Executive Director Manns
stated yes. It would only go to DRC and not the LDRB. Director Starkey stated he has enjoyed living
at Main Street Landing. He stated to get the tables out where people can see them. He stated he would
support making it a wet zone. Chairman Marlowe stated this is something that can be done under the
current LSE. Director Starkey stated the deck on the south side is amazing but he thought it was
supposed to go to the north side. Hopefully this will be done sooner than later.

Director Davis announced that a police officer in Port Charlotte was killed earlier today.

There being no further business to consider, upon proper motion, the meeting adjourned at 8:41 p.m.

 (signed) ______________________________________
 Judy Meyers, CMC, City Clerk

Approved: ____________________ (date)

Initialed:    ____________________






	Meeting Minutes
	Approval of August 11, 2020 and August 19, 2020 Meeting Minutes - Page 2
	Memorandum of Understanding with New Port Richey Main Street, Inc. - Page 8
	Main Street Landing Agreement Addendum No. 3 - Page 16

